
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

FOR:  Search Working Group   DATE:   3-18-04 
   Chair 
     
FROM:         Canine  Subcommittee 
    
     
SUBJECT: Canine Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
  
 

Please find the attendance and agenda items addressed at the recent Canine Work Group 
conference call: 
 

MEETING DATE(s)      >> 3-18-04                                             Call Number 72 

MEMBERSHIP / ATTENDANCE 

Teresa MacPherson [Interim chair] 

Member Y/N Member Y/N 

Ann Wichmann Y   

John Dean Y   

John Gilkey Y   

Shirley Hammond Y   

Mike Marks Y   

Fred Pitts Y   

    

Rory Rehbeck (SWG) N   

Bruce Berry (SWG) N   

Bruce Speer (SME) N   
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AGENDA ITEMS/DISCUSSION 
 
 Minutes 
 
  Evaluator Conference Calls 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 



Canine 
Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
Page Three 
 
 
PROPOSED ACTIONS 
 
■      Minutes 

●     The minutes from conference call dated 3-10-04 were accepted as amended and 
will be posted. 

 
■       Evaluator Conference Calls 
        ●       The topics for the calls were discussed and reviewed for presentation on March 23, 
24 and 30, 2004. 

 
      
 
 
NEXT CALL 
 
 April 8th, 2004   1000 EST 
 
 
 
 
  


